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5 O}M Juna 20, 1978

Angelo Giarbusso
Direztor, Livision of Reactor Licensing
United States lwelecar Regulatory Cormmission
Washington, D, C, 20545
Dear Sir:
Enclosed are two copies of our revised security plan and re=-
placerment pages for Appendix A. 7This revieion is necessary for the 4
foliowing reascns:
e v
1. To corrcct prior errors [ ¢ T L g
2. To add updatad infoimation DY B
3. 1e ceun 'y uith cur tesponse to the security violation - o
cited to us on May 20, 1975 by Mr. Louy Schuster g
4. To curply with the snnual security plan evaluation *8 s
and to injprove securit,
The veviced security plan {5 intended to replace the original
text of the security plan dated Avgust 21, 1974 and to repluce the
lettors of covreetion »nd additions dated August 29, Oct.per 28,
and .ovenber 27, 1¢74,
We reguest verification and approval) of our security system.
Sti;?rcly.
/ /‘,’ \
///’ Vﬂj
\ 04 Se A
Thomas E. llichs
i Director
. “ i Nuclear Energy Laboratory
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